Staff Committee Report December 9, 2020
DATE: 12/1/2020

‘ / _— N TO: Board of Directors
PARADIS FROM: Kristi Sweeney, Assistant District Manager

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

SUBJECT: Park and Recreation Committee Report
December 1, 2020

Attendance:
Committee Members: Steve Rodowick, Chair;
PRPD Staff: Dan Efseaff, District Manager; Kristi Sweeney, Assistant District Manager;
Melton Design Group: Greg Melton, and Patrick Farrar

The meeting convened at 4:02 pm.

The Committee will depart the Terry Ashe Recreation Center at 4:00 p.m. to Bille Park to:

1. Review potential location for the Camp Fire Pet Memorial
Staff and Committee member Rodowick walked the area of the proposed Pet Memorial with Melton Design Group
staff. Director Rodowick shared Memorial monument drawings with Melton Design Group.

2. Review Bille Park conceptual plan
Staff shared the conceptual design plans for Bille Park with Committee member Rodowick. Melton Design Group
principals Melton and Farrar marked out feature locations proposed in the concept design plans. The group
discussed options for ensuring safety for park users and sound buffers for neighbors.

The meeting adjourned at 5:04 pm.

https://paradiseprpd.sharepoint.com/sites/BODMeeting/Shared Documents/_Committee.Park.Rec/RPC_2020_1201/PR.Staff.Report_20.1201.docx
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